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The Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company Building is a twelve- 
story limestone office structure measuring ISO 1 x 75'. The 
architectural design is gothic, with arches on the north and east 
sides, cut-stone ornamentation above the arches, and a strong vertical 
expression accented by columns on the first level.

The base of each column is sheathed in polished granite from 
Minnesota. The arches and upper levels are constructed with Bedford 
limestone from Indiana. Cut into the limestone above the arches is 
a series of gothic torches, medallions, and small arches. Above 
the ground level are vertically aligned rows of windows arranged with 
three windows per bay. On levels two through six, which was the exten 
of the-original construction, the window bays are separated'by engaged 
columns, while the windows in each bay are separated by minor, piers. 
This symmetrical pattern is visually impressive. The top six levels, 
which were added in 1954, vary slightly from this pattern, for althoug 
the major columns are continued the minor piers and ornamental 
spandrels are absent.

Despite these changes the variation is subtle and does not 
detract from the structure's original architectural integrity. 
Otherwise, the building's exterior is in excellent condition, 
showing no modification. The interior, however, has been remodelled 
several times, most extensively in 1954, ; , -..,.. . . ,,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company Building is significant 
both to Oklahoma City and the state, for it was constructed in 1928 
as the headquarters for the state's oldest and most influential 
utility; moreover, the structure is one of the few buildings designed 
by Solomon Layton surviving in Oklahoma City. The structure's 
unique architectural design, 'combined with the importance of   ' 
0,G, & E'to the economic and social development of Oklahoma, makes 
the 0,G, & E Building one of Oklahoma City's most important historic 
structures.

Although officially incorporated in 1902, the predecessors 
of v O,G, & E began operating within a year of the land opening of 1889 
under the name of Oklahoma Ditch and Water Power Company. Typical 
of utility enterprises on the frontier, this company's successes 
were the successes of Oklahoma City. For example, using free 
enterprise principals, the directors of 'this first utility planned 
a six-mile channel to divert water from the North Canadian River 
through the downtown business district of Oklahoma City. Such a 
project supposedly would provide power for Oklahoma City, while 
making profits for the company. Like numerous other grandoise 
development schemes, the channel idea failed. Utility advocates, 
however, forged ahead with new investments and ideas.

Personal energy and investment capital were not enough to 
overcome the expenses of initial construction during the early years, 
for a system of pipe and wire had to be laid, arc lamps had to be 
installed, and the benefits of electrical power had to be promoted. 
After several financial setbacks, city financiers George Wheeler, 
E. H. Cooke, Henry Rule, and W. W. Storm reorganized the utility 
and incorporated in 1902 under the name, Oklahoma Gas and Electric 
Company. Despite several changes in ownership, the utility incorpo­ 
rated in 1902 has operated continuously since that time.

The perseverance and dedication of these early utility promoters 
served a social and civic purpose as well as private profit, for a 
dependable supply of energy was essential for economic growth. 
By 1922 O, G & E maintained more than 315 miles of cable and wire

(cont.)
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in Oklahoma City, providing excellent service for established 
customers and incentive for the relocation of new industries. 
O, G & E also employed 250 persons in Oklahoma City, serving as 
one of the largest employers in town. This influence extended to 
other sections of Oklahoma as well, for O, G & E in 1922 provided 
energy to 30 towns in central Oklahoma, operated six generating 
plants, and employed a total of 600 persons statewide.

The growth from 1902 to 1922 was fortunate for both the utility 
company and the citizens of Oklahoma, for during the decade of the 
1920s Oklahomans witnessed a revolutionary change in lifestyles 
through the widespread use of electricity and appliances. Electric 
irons, refrigarators, toasters, ovens, fans, and radios transformed 
life in Oklahoma; O, G £ E was there to provide the energy. By 
1927 0, G & E's service had expanded to 148 towns, more than 
quadrupling wattage output.

This physical growth forced 0, G & E directors to look for a 
new administrative and operations headquarters. To design a new 
multi-storied building, they chose the architectural firm of Layton, 
Hicks, and Forsythe. Solomon Layton was the best known architect 
in Oklahoma at the time, for he had designed the Oklahoma State 
Capitol Building, the Skirvin Hotel, and Central High School, all 
of which are now on the National Register. He went on to design 
seventy-five public structures in Oklahoma, earning him the distinction 
as Oklahoma City's foremost architect.

Construction began in April of 1927, and was completed in March 
of 1928. The structure was six stories tall, but the foundation was 
built to accomodate another six levels. The architectural style 
was gothic, featuring arched openings, columns, and gothic ornamenta­ 
tion. The interior also was distinctive, with a marble and walnut 
trimmed lobby which was highlighted by a hand-painted ceiling. In 
the basement customers found an entire house with every conceivable 
appliance.

In the new structure O, G & E continued to grow. In 1954 company 
officials voted to add another six levels to the structure, making it 
a twelve-story building. Today, 0, G & E still provides dependable 
energy to Oklahoma City and hundreds of other towns in Oklahoma. As 
in 1902, this service is still an important key to economic growth and 
the quality of life. The significance of O, G & E's contributions to

(cont. )
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the development of Oklahoma City and the state is represented by their 
twelve-story headquarters building. When combined with its architec­ 
tural significance, the O, G & E Building assumes an important role 
in the history of Oklahoma.
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George Steinmeyer, "A History of the Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company 
to the Year 1904," The Chronicles of Oklahoma, Vol. LI, no. 2 
(Summer, 1973), pp. 195-210.
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south along the curb to a point 10' beyond the southeast corner of the 
building. Then proceed 85 ! west through the parking lot to a point 
parallel with the west side of the building, which abuts with another 
building on the northwest side. Then proceed north 170 f along the face 
of the building to the curb on 3rd street, which is 10' beyond the north 
side of the building. Then proceed 85' east along the curb to the point 
of departure.


